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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Lily Loi <lily.loi@ow.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February, 2020 7:47 PM

To: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sharon Ten; Adeline Lim; Ling Ting An

Subject: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM381P & SKC5599K ON 03/01/2020 (AIG)

Attachments: SLM381P LOD.pdf

Our Ref           : SLM381P / TP#1013 

Your Ref          : SKC5599K  
                                                                 
 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Motor Claims Department, 

 

We refer to the above mentioned accident. 

 

We are claiming as below: 

 

- Cost of Repair (incl. of GST)                       S$214.00 
- Loss of Use (Private Hirer)                           S$100.00 (S$100 x 1 Days) 
- GIA / LTA Search Fees                                                  S$2.00 

Grand Total                                                   S$316.00 

Your prompt attention is most grateful and look forward to your speedy settlement. 

Thank you.  
 

 

--  

Best Regards, 

 

Lily Loi (Ms.) 

Senior Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department  

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 
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